ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Rochester, New York
Student Council Minutes
January 16, 1956

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 p.m. by President Richard Mort.

The roll call was taken, and the following members were absent.

Harry Hicks - Excused

PRINTING Dan Miller

MECHANICAL John Forward

B.S.Degree Student
Harris Rusit ky - cused

PHOTOGRAPHY Howard Hall George Nan

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, corrected, and approved.

ASSEMBLY COMMITTEE

Robert Ball reported that the R.I.T. Variety Show Case is to be presented at 1:00 p.m., January 26, in the new gymnasium.

Try-outs for the show are being held in the Blue Lounge of Gleason Hall from 6:00 to 9:00 on January 17. Council members were asked to inform other students.

C NSTITUTION COMMITTEE

Rebecca Kent reported that the Ski Club's constitution had been approved by the Constitution Committee. The constitution was outlined to council members. Robert Ball moved that Council adopt the Ski Clubs' constitution. The motion was seconded and carried.

(concerning NSA)

The amendment/to the by-laws of the Student Association
Constitution as read for the second and final time.

Art Richards moved that Council accept the amendment.

The motion was seconded and carried.

COMITTEE

Bob Seabrooks reported that the cigarette machine in the Men's Dorm is now in working condition. Gordon Price was asked to inform the Dorm Council. PARKING LOT COMMITTEE

BUDGETS

PHONOGRAPH FOR CLARK UNION LOUNGE

BLAZERS

COFFEE HOUR

TECHMILA

GYMNASIUM

THANK-YOU NOT'ES

STUDENT ASSOCIATION CARDS

Jim Humphrey reminded Council that yellow and full-time stickers are the only legal stickers to be used in the parking lot.

Next week Council is to be prepared to consider

Art Borock was asked to make an investigation into the purchasing of a 3-speed portable phonograph for use in the Clark Union Lounge and for the use of various organizations.

Next week the Chair will ask for a volunteer to head the sale of school blazers.

The committee responsible for the Student-Staff Coffee Hour/chosen Thursday, January 26. The Coffee Hour will be held in the Eastman Assembly Hall from 3:30 - 5:00.

Freshmen group pictures for the year book are to be taken on Tuesday and Wednesday. A schedule will be posted in each department tomorrow.

Before the basketball game with the Ontario Aggies on Friday night, a dedication ceremony for the Ritter-Clark Memorial Building will be held. The building will be open to the public, Students and the public will be admitted free to the basketball game.

Notes from Miss Brown and Mrs. McDonald (the volunteer workers in the Clark Union Snack Bar) thanking Council members for their Christmas gifts were read.

Student Association cards may be obtained from Mrs. Miller in Clark Union on presentation of your tuition receipt.

Bob Ball moved that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was seconded and carried. The meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

NANCY BARBOUR Acting Secretary